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ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #16-013 
                            
BID NUMBER: 16-013    ISSUE DATE:   Thursday, February 25, 2016 
 
OPENING DATE: Wednesday, Mar. 02, 2016  OPENING TIME:  3:30 PM (NIST Eastern) 
Bid Opening Location:  Georgetown County Courthouse, Suite #239 (Purchasing Conference Room) 

Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  MANDATORY-PRE-BID Wednesday, February 24, 2016 
at 10:00AM EST, Georgetown County Courthouse, Suite #215, (County Council Chambers)  
 
PROCUREMENT FOR: Modernization of Front Elevator at Old Courthouse Facility 
Commodity Code(s):        91013 
  
This addendum will amend BID #16-013, Modernization of Front Elevator at Old Courthouse Facility 
originally issued on Friday, February 5, 2016.  This clarification is being provided to all known and 
registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and original bid documents are 
also available online at: http://www.georgetowncountysc.org, select Quick Links, “Bid Opportunities” and 
“Current Bids.”   
 
   
Question 1: When was the elevator cylinder installed? 
   
Answer: The cylinder was installed within the last ten (10) years, by the Konachen Group, who 

brought this up to specifications at that time.  
 
   
 
Question 2: In the specification it lists to “Supply and install new MCA Motion 2000”, did you mean 

MCE? 
   
Answer: Yes, this was a typo, it should say “MCE Motion 2000 Microprocessor Based 

Nonproprietary Hydraulic Control System”.  However, the brand name or an 
equivalent system to this brand name is acceptable. 

 
   
 
Question 3: Who is the current elevator service provider? 
   
Answer: The current elevator service provider for this elevator is Southern Elevator Company, 

Inc. 
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Question 4: After the modernization is complete, is the service still going to be with Southern Elevator? 
   
Answer: Yes, this service is will continue with Southern Elevator after the modernization is 

complete.  If we decide to change service providers in the future, a new bid would be 
issued on www.georgetowncountysc.org for that service. 

 
   
 
Question 5: Is there a local preference? 
   
Answer: Yes, please refer to Section 57. Sec 2-50.  Local Preference Option on page 14 of the 

original bid document. 
   
 
Question 6: As we are performing the work, are we going through security each time? 
   
Answer: No you will not need to go through security.  The work should be performed on a 

weekend while offices are closed.  This will replace #2 on page 3 previously stated in the 
bid document that had stated “All work will be performed during the working hours of 
the elevator trade, 8:30AM to 5:00PM, Monday through Friday, by skilled mechanics 
employed by the Contractor.”  The awarded company will work with the Facility 
Services/Public Services department to schedule a proper date and time for the work to 
be performed so as not to disrupt the normal work week, employees, and public.   The 
awarded company will work with the department to coordinate the proper entryway 
for delivery/removal of equipment and notification of delivery of equipment should all 
be coordinated with the department in advance.  The awarded company should also 
take any precautions necessary to avoid leaking hydraulic oil or other staining matter 
on the carpet when removing/installing equipment and throughout the modernization 
project.  

   
 
Question 7: Can you define “skilled mechanics” as listed in the bid document? 
   
Answer: Skilled mechanics refers to a mechanic that is properly licensed & insured to perform 

the requested work.  The contractor should also list their customer references as 
indicated in item number “26. Customer References” on pages 21-22 of the bid 
document.  

   
 
Question 8: What is the time frame for completion of the project? 
   
Answer: The time frame for completion of the project should be 8-10 weeks, starting from the 

time the contract is issued. 
 
   
 
Question 9: Are we replacing the tracks? 
   
Answer: No, but please clean and refurbish the existing tracks. 
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Question 10: Do you have a copy of the last state inspection report? 
   
Answer: Yes, please see copy attached. 
 
   
 
Question 11: Do you need floor indicator lights/markers on the top outside of the elevators installed (not a 

requirement)?  
   
Answer: No, we do not need floor elevator indicator lights/markers installed since it is not a 

requirement and we currently do not have any. 
 
   
 
Question 12: It looks like you will need new a new sill and gibbs, would you like the cost included in the 

bid? 
   
Answer: Yes, please include in your bid cost, the cost for new sill plates and elevator door gibs 

for this project. 
 
   
 
Question 13: There are some items that will need to be installed/fixed/replaced to bring the elevator up to 

code.  Do you want the following items included in your bid costs or would you prefer to do 
them yourself? 

  a)  Smoke detectors are required on each floor outside of the elevator door. 
  b)  Need Heat/AC unit in elevator equipment room. 
  c)  Replace wooden ladder to metal ladder. 
   
Answer: The Owner will take care of the items mentioned above.  However, the bidder should 

provide specifications in their bid listing the amount of heat output, operating 
temperature, and humidity range their new unit will cause so that the owner can 
determine what type of heat/AC unit would be needed in the elevator equipment room.  
Please clearly mark this and include it in the bid you submit.  The bidder should also 
list out on the exceptions page any exclusions that their bid does not include and the 
scope of work that would need to be completed by the owner in order to bring 
everything up to current code specifications. 

 
   
 
Question 14: Is there a cost estimate or budget available for the Modernization of Front Elevator at Old 

Courthouse Facility project? 
   
Answer: Yes, the budget for this project is $75,000.00. 
 
   
 

  
[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.] 

 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
Bid #16-012 

Generator Replacement for Old Courthouse Facility    
Mandatory Submittal Form 

 
To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 
 
 
COMPANY NAME:            
 
 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #2 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:     Initialed By:   
 
 

If your Bid submission has already been mailed, acknowledgment may be provided by faxing this form to 
(843)545-3500, or attaching a digital scan and sending by e-mail.  . 
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SC Department of Labor Elevator #22-0072 



  



First Floor Landing, Owner to Add Smoke Detector  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Second Floor Landing with existing Smoke Detector 
   
Third Floor Landing with Existing Smoke Detector 

  



 



 

Sill Plates and Elevator Door Gibs to be Replaced.   
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
   






